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March 2, 2022 
 
 
 
The Honorable Jimmy Patronis 
The Chief Financial Officer 
Department of Financial Services 
The Capitol, PL-11 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
 
 
Re:  Avatar Property & Casualty Insurance Company 
 
 
Dear Chief Financial Officer Patronis: 
 
Please be advised that the Office of Insurance Regulation (the “Office”) has determined that one 
or more grounds exist for the initiation of delinquency proceedings, pursuant to Chapter 631, 
Florida Statutes, against the above-referenced company.  As such, I am advising you of that 
determination and including herewith a consent to order of receivership signed by the company 
in which it admits that it is insolvent, so that delinquency proceedings can be initiated by the 
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation (“Division”).   
 
OIR has worked closely with Avatar Property & Casualty Insurance Company (“Avatar”) to 
facilitate options for consumers so they have access to continuous coverage in the voluntary 
market. While no insurer has expressed an interest in providing coverage to all of Avatar’s 
policyholders, several insurers have expressed an interest in potentially providing coverage to 
some of Avatar’s policyholders through direct solicitation by their appointed agents.  
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We appreciate the collaborative working relationship we have with the Division and look 
forward to working with you and your staff to facilitate continued access to coverage for the 
benefit of affected Floridians.  

Sincerely, 

David Altmaier, Commissioner 
Office of Insurance Regulation 

Enclosure 

cc:   
John MacIver, General Counsel,  
Department of Financial Services 
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